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Republic of tl;e Philippines ) U ) 2
Bepartment of Education %/
MIMAROPA REGION :

SCHOOLS DIVISION OF MARINDUQUE

P 340 ]

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
DIVISION MEMORANDUM

TO: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Administrative Officer V
Unit and Section Heads

All Others Concerned

FROM:

SUBJECT: NEW SCHEDULE OF DIVISION QUARTERLY HINDSIGHT (THIRD
QUARTER PROGRAM IMPLEMENTATION REVIEW)

DATE: September 28, 2023

Please be informed that the scheduled Division Quarterly Hindsight (Third
Quarter Program Implementation Review per Unnumbered Division Memorandum
dated September 11, 2023 is rescheduled on October 3, 2023 at DLHMS
Conference Hall.

Contents of the abovementioned Division Memorandum remain in effect.

Immediate dissemination of and compliance with the contents of this

Memorandum are desired.
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“DepFEd Marinduque: Heart of the Philippines.
Lead to Excel. Excel to Lead.”

Malusak, Boac, Marinduque

Email: deped marinduque@yahoo.com

Tel. No.: (042) 754-0247 eFax No.: (042) 332-1611
Facebook Page: DepEd Tayo Marinduque
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